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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum     
 
 

To:     Docket Unit Office 

From: Hannon Rasool, Director 
 Fuels and Transportation Division 

Date: November 6, 2025 

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Hydrogen Refueling Infrastructure 
Solicitation 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for a California Energy 
Commission (CEC) Hydrogen Refueling Infrastructure Solicitation 
effective November 7, 2025. This docket will collect information and 
public comments related to a future hydrogen refueling infrastructure 
solicitation. 

The new docket number will be 25-HYD-01 and should be titled 
Hydrogen Refueling Infrastructure Solicitation. 

Please use the following internal distribution list and allow additional CEC 
staff to join the list upon their request:  

Hannon Rasool 
Melanie Vail 
Elizabeth John 
Tomas Ortiz 
Magdulin Dwedari 
Vivian Nguyen 
Kristi Villareal 
Agustina Gonzalez 
Serena Gu 
Andrew Hom 
Mark Johnson 
 

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.  

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources 
Agency (govdelivery.com) subscription list to this docket: Clean 
Transportation Program. 

Thank you, 

Hannon Rasool 

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719
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